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n y COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2014 June 04
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20

Reference:  36-03/14

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD
EDMONDS PARK PLAYGROUND

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for civil work and playground installation
with rubber surfacing for Edmonds Park Playground.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to Cedar Crest Lands (BC) Ltd. for the total cost of
$400,412.57 including GST in the amount of $19,067.27.

REPORT

Three tenders for this contract ranging from $400,412.57 to $482,623.01 were received by the
closing time on 2014 May 29. The work of this contract involves the supply and installation of
drainage, base, poured in place rubber surfacing, playground, perimeter concrete path and
immediate landscaping for the Edmonds Park playground.

The recommended low bidder Cedar Crest Lands (BC) Ltd. has completed numerous field
contracts for the City in the past to the satisfaction of the Parks and Recreation staff. The
consultant’s review indicates that the contractor has the equipment and personnel to
successfully complete the work required under this contract. The Director Parks, Recreation &
Cultural Services concurs with this recommendation.

The expenditure for this project is included in the 2014 — 2018 Financial Plan (PS Project:
DPW.0110). Bylaw #13242 was brought down to fund this project from capital reserves.
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Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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cc:  Director Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services.



